From: Scala, Mary Joy

Sent: Wednesday, January 07, 2015 2:42 PM

To: 'Trent Lawhorn'

Subject: RE: 1611 Charlottesville Storefront @ W. Main

Trent,
| checked with the BAR and they are fine with the proposed change. Please proceed.

Mary Joy Scala, AICP

Preservation and Design Planner

City of Charlottesville

Department of Neighborhood Development Services
City Hall - 610 East Market Street

P.0.Box 911

Charlottesville, VA 22902

Ph 434.970.3130 FAX 434.970.3359

scala@charlottesville.org

From: Trent Lawhorn [mailto:Trent@TridentCon.com]
Sent: Tuesday, December 30, 2014 5:24 PM

To: Scala, Mary Joy

Subject: FW: 1611 Charlottesville Storefront @ W. Main

Mary Joy:

How was your Christmas? | hope it was nice. Is it possible for me to come see you again tomorrow
concerning another design request? We have two storefront windows along W. Main Street that were
previously indicated to go all the way to the floor; however, the floor level is below the sidewalk
elevation and we do not like the prospect of all that possible water intrusion. We would like to raise
those windows up to 18” above the finish floor elevation, which puts them roughly 13” — 17" above the
sidewalk, depending on where you are.

| have circled the windows in question on both of the two attached drawings.

Please let me know if it's OK for me to stop by and talk about this. Thank you.

Trent Lawhorn
Trident Construction
843.214.0824

From: Dan O'Hay [mailto:dohay@Ilwarchitects.com]
Sent: Tuesday, December 30, 2014 5:16 PM

To: Trent Lawhorn

Cc: Paul Lague

Subject: RE: 1611 Charlottesville Storefront @ W. Main

Trent,


mailto:scala@charlottesville.org

| have attached the revised south elevation with the sills raised at the meeting rooms. | also included the
original drawing. | did not cloud or mark the changes, so it would not distract from comparing the two
drawings. | can add this if you want.

| think the meeting room elevation still has a different look than the rest of the building.
Let me know if you need anything noted or added to the drawing.

Dan

Dan O'Hay
Architect
803 South Mount Moriah, Suite 100B
Memphis, TN 38117
(901) 683-7175 phone
(901) 683-2385 fax
www.llwarchitects.com
From: Paul Lague
Sent: Tuesday, December 30, 2014 3:56 PM
To: Trent Lawhorn
Cc: Dan O'Hay
Subject: Re: 1611 Charlottesville Storefront @ W. Main

Trent,
No special request from the BAR. They did like that the meeting room 'building' had a different look
from the rest of the 'building'.

Sent from my iPhone

On Dec 30, 2014, at 3:50 PM, Trent Lawhorn <Trent@TridentCon.com> wrote:

Dan,

Why don’t you shoot me an elevation and I'll go see Mary Joy? | met with her last week concerning the
generator area and she was easy and fair to deal with.

Paul, to your knowledge, was there a special request from the BAR that those 2 storefront windows go
all the way to the floor as opposed to the rest of the windows on the first floor?

Trent Lawhorn
Trident Construction
843.214.0824

From: Paul Lague [mailto:plague@llwarchitects.com]
Sent: Tuesday, December 30, 2014 4:42 PM

To: Dan O'Hay

Cc: Trent Lawhorn

Subject: Re: 1611 Charlottesville Storefront @ W. Main
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Dan,
We need to revise the elevation and submit to the BAR for their review ASAP.

Sent from my iPhone

On Dec 30, 2014, at 3:30 PM, Dan O'Hay <dohay@IIwarchitects.com> wrote:

Trent,

We are marking up the storefront submittal to show the Type E windows changing to match the Type G
window sill and head heights.

Dan

Dan O'Hay
Architect
803 South Mount Moriah, Suite 100B
Memphis, TN 38117
(901) 683-7175 phone
(901) 683-2385 fax
www.llwarchitects.com
From: Paul Lague
Sent: Tuesday, December 30, 2014 3:08 PM
To: Dan O'Hay
Cc: Trent Lawhorn (Trent@TridentCon.com)
Subject: Re: 1611 Charlottesville Storefront @ W. Main

Do it. We may wish to handle it as an administrative submission.
P

Sent from my iPhone

On Dec 30, 2014, at 2:03 PM, Dan O'Hay <dohay@Ilwarchitects.com> wrote:

Paul,

After reviewing the storefront shop drawings the was concern about the elevation of the sidewalk
outside the meeting rooms. Trent had spot elevations taken (see attached ‘Meeting Room Grades’ file).
The elevation of the West Main sidewalk is about 1-5 inches above the finish floor. This will not allow
storefront all the way to the slab. Trent has proposed that the storefront sill be raised to the same
height as the other storefront windows along West Main (see attached ‘west main elevation’ file). The
wall detail could be the same concrete stem wall that will be used at the corner where the sidewalk is
above the floor slab. | do not have a problem with this, do you think this needs review by the BAR?

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
Sent: Tuesday, December 30, 2014 1:02 PM
To: Dan O'Hay
Subject: Storefront @ W. Main

Dan,

| have a precon meeting starting in 30 seconds with the framing and drywall contractor, so | will call you
when that is over. In the meantime, attached are grades at the W. Main Street sidewalk when compared
back to the slab in the meeting rooms. We are between 1” and 5” below the sidewalk.

Trent Lawhorn
Trident Construction
843.214.0824

<Meeting Room - W. Main Grades.pdf>
<1611 west main elevation mtg rooms.pdf>
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